
January 21st, 1927.

Rev. Dr. E. X. Rexford, 
Principal. Diocesan College, 
743 University Street, 
Montreal.

Dear Dr. Rexford: —

i - Let me acknowledge receipt ofyour letter of yesterday.

_ . v * may say that the statement which
Pr6Pared has been discussed briefly and in- 

at a meetlne of the Faculty of Arts held 
r ,!? rr ?inai discussion has been postponed toV y,a?-f Immediately following that meeting„ 3 ^ 2 x " orward you the conclusions reached by the 
.faculty. I regret the delay.

Yours faithfully.

Principal.

Jk


